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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:59 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System’; 'ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM'
Cc: 'SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004649MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
"Hishes pon o Happy New Year 20048

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-B434 | email: assiznments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 May, 2017 8:53 AM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cec: SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004649MF5SH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Ashley Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G
Subject: PRI; SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004649M FSH/1




First Capital Insurance Limited

Company Reg. No. 1950001060
GST Reg. Mo. M2-0001676-9
A FAIRFAX Gompany

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

08-05-2017 Our Ref No. D17004649MFSH
02-05-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
SHDEB4aM Third Party Vehicle. SJUB381T

51 DEFU LANE 10
LAM WE| SHOMG WILLIAM
68585151/0 Fax No. 68580877

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: EST. COR PROVDED - $2,240.75 (LIABILITY
UNCLEAR)

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax No. 68416315
MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE

LTD Attention. NIL
MA TP Solicitor Fax No. MNA
SERENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction.

This is a computar generated letter, no signature required.

Main Office 1 & Halles Quay #21-00 "-'l"i_'!Lf"-'_- DABSED Tol 65-B222 2311 Faxw 65-6222 54T Websse, www lirst-nsurance. oom. 2

d

Claims Departments & Motar Undarwriting Department : 38 Robinson Road #16-07 Gity House Singapore DBBETT Tel: G5-6507 3848 Fux: 85-6507 3843
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Claim Workfiow System

| Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/222246) - PRIDocuments gl Close %

PRI Header Details

Claimant
Claim No D17004649MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S.No & 1 & TAN LIM M
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

Text size +
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type Business
Owner 1D HB25E

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No SJUBEBIT

Vehicle to be Exported. Yes
Intended De-registration 5, May 2017

Date:

Vehicke Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2009

Engine No. 3224944026

Chassis No.. MROS3ZEE106159258
Maximum Power Qutput: B0.0 kW (107 bhg)

Open Market Value: $17.853.00

Diriginal Registration
Date 30 Dec 2009

First Registration Date 30 Dec 2008
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $17.853 00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibality Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date: 29 Dec 2019

PARF Rebate Amount  $10.711.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 20 Dec 2015

COE Category. A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Penod{Years). 10

QP Paid: 21815000

COE Rebate Amount: 3481500

Total Rebate Amount: $15,526.00

The information contained herein is comect as at 03 May 2017

(oK |

Laend T .l.lhlltlﬂx"ﬂllhl Ly

Please read through the Privecy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer
Pleaze do not use the Back or Forward butions on your browser as this may alter the resuits of the transactions.
Best viewed with 1E 6.0 SP3 and above 1024 X 768 resalulion
Capyright @ 2047 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Lse | Disclaimer | Rate the Websile | Rate this e-Senvice

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublic BeforeDereglnput?FUNCTL... 03/05/2017
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First Capital Insured's Veh No : SHD6849M TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Date of Accident : 02 May 2017 f 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel . 68585151 ( 24 Hours Fax : 6B5BOBY7
Vo { ‘ : )

" Lf\- A GST Regn. No. : M2-8922054-2

1..
’L/ é ﬂéb conkend © Date : 05 May 2017
V/i%"? naroes Il_';g L.f.;-;-::--m

407/ fot' Lt &
Estimate To Repair SJU8381T - Toyota Corolla Altis 1. 5 7:- . /‘A ‘{0 Mvufpw— gl / G (2

Chassis No : MROS3ZEE 106150258

Messrs Global Advance Leasing

SiNo [ Quantity Description Amount
LIST ITEMS
01 [1pc front bumper 7. A $ 435.00 | _—~
02 |2ps front bumper side retainer @ $68.00 -‘!'.o-./ $ 136.004 /P
03 |10 ps front bumper fastener clips @ $4.50 rlea 3 4500 | —
04 |1pc o/s headlamp 411 g 625.00 | X
3 1.241.00
Less 25 % $ 310.25
$ 930.75
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
01 To check electrical lighting concerned. & 60.00 |22 D
02 Panel beating, knocking and straighten the necessary portion, 8 500.00 (| 20
remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign the same.
03 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. 5 750.00 ;-OJ
] 1,310.00
Total 5 2,240.75
1 P- ¥ e
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 168-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

36 ROBINSON ROAD
#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 0EBBTT

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Ref : CS/FCITO0S9023/Mbn2

Date: 18-05-2018

Code: FCIZ2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 6349M Veh. Inspected SJu 83e1T
Policy No. D-15072701MFSH Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D17004649MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SERENE Assign Date 0B/05/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTACOROLLAALTIS (A |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106159258 Colour GREY
Odometer 240975 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEMN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEMN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  02/05/2017 Inspection Date 14/05/2018
Survey held at TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539216
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607186-R Page Na.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJU 8381T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty pti Workshop (§)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED / TORN 435.00 435.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$68.00 BENT (1 PC ONLY) 136.00 68.00
10| FRONT BUMPER FASTENER CLIPS @$4.50 NECESSARY 45.00 4500
1|0/S HEADLAMP NOT NECESSARY 625.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -310.25 -137.00
930.75 411.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED S0.00 20.00
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE 500.00 120.00
MECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 750.00 200.00
PORTION.
1,310.00 340.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,240.75 751.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI17008023/Utbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the from page of this Report.




